
 

 

Corrigendum 

Subject: Request for Proposal (RFP No.:1/10/2021-ISA) for -Providing Technical Support for ISA’s 

Investment Series.  
 

Question: Payment Terms:  We request you to please provide an indication of the payment terms related 

the deliverables mentioned in Section 5:  

 

Answer: The payment terms are as follows:  

Deliverables Percent to be paid 

On completion of Deliverable 1 to 4  20% of contract amount 

On completion of Deliverable 5 to 9  20% of Contract amount 

On completion of Deliverable 10 to 13 

including   17 & 18  

25% of contract amount 

On completion of Deliverable 14 to 16 15% of contract amount 

On completion of Deliverable 19 & 20 and 

acceptance of Annual Final and Annual 

Financial report by ISA Management  

20% of contract amount  

 

Question: Request for clarity on Investment Summit/ high-level events at ISA Assembly and COP 27: It is 

understood from the Terms of Reference that ISA plans to hold an Investment Summit during the next year. 

High-level events at the ISA Assembly and COP 27 to engage with institutional investors, policy makers, 

MDBs/DFI. Is some travel foreseen as part of these events? In that case, is PwC required to sponsor the travel 

for any delegation? 

 

Answer: Any project related mission travel will be reimbursed as per ISA’s travel rules. 

 

Question: Request for clarity on conducting research, assessment and analysis of investment scenario in ISA 

member countries. The Terms of reference mentions the need for conducting background research and in-

depth analysis of global investment scenario in ISA member countries. Is the consultant required to conduct 

the research and analysis for all the ISA member countries or is there a focus on certain sub-set of countries 

which need to be considered? If yes, request you to please clarify which countries are required to be 

assessed? 

 

Answer: The analysis and research need to cover all four regions of the ISA.  

 

Question: Request for clarity on facilitating meetings between investors and Energy Ministers of ISA Member 

Countries: The Terms of Reference mentions that the dialogue facilitation between investors and Energy 

Ministers of ISA Member Countries needs to be undertaken. Request you to please clarify if ISA would 

provide the contact details of the Energy Ministers of ISA Member Countries to be reached out to for 

facilitating meetings between them and the investors? 

 

Answer: ISA will share contact details of ISA’s national focal points from member countries.  

 

Question: Child Protection Policy as one of the deliverables in Section 5: Terms of Reference: The Objective 

and Methodology provided in Section 5: Terms of Reference do not mention anything about the Child 

Protection Policy; however, it has been proposed as one of the deliverables. Request you to please provide 

clarity on whether a Child Protection Policy needs to be developed from scratch or some iterations need to 

be undertaken on a Child Protection Policy that ISA may have developed in the past. 

 

Answer: Not required.  



 

Question: We request an extension of submission deadlines mentioned in Section 3: Bid Data Sheet 

(Deadline for Submission is 24th November 2021 18:00 Hrs (India time): We request an extension of tender 

submission deadline by one week from the dates mentioned in the tender owning to administrative 

difficulty in collating some of the required information.  

 

Answer: The deadline for submission of proposal has been extended till 01 December 2021 (6.00 PM – 

IST) 

However, all other terms and conditions of the tender documents will remain unchanged. The 

tender documents are available on our website http://isolaralliance.org/. 

 

 
(Sudhakar Upadhyay) 

Administrative Officer 
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